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Zoe Bell

Subject: FW: 6997 TWU Sewer records

From: DEVELOPER.SERVICES@THAMESWATER.CO.U <DEVELOPER.SERVICES@ THAMESWATER.CO.UK>
Sent: 31 July 2019 16:07

To: Zoe Bell

Subject: RE: 6997 TWU Sewer records

Zoe rear of 25 Orchard Way, Harwell, Oxfordshire, 0X11 0LQ Vof WH

The foul connection to the foul sewer would not be a problem for our Network for the 7 additional property discharge,
and the surface water connection to surface water sewer would not be a problem attenuated, but | must point out that
the surface water connection discharge is the responsibility of the Drainage Authority (Council) as we are not Statutory
Consultee for surface water, also the sewers you wish to connect to are not on our Map of Sewers as adopted by us yet.
Regards

Geoff Nokes

Developer Services — Sewer Adoptions Engineer

Office: 0203 5779 228 Mobile: 07747 640 228

geoff.nokes@thameswater.co.uk

Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB

Original Text

From: Zoe Bell

To: Developer Services <developer.services@thameswater.co.uk>
CC:

Sent:  29.07.19 10:43:51

Subject: 6997 TWU Sewer records

Dear Sirs,

Can you please confirm whether capacity exists within the combined sewer network for 7 residential units within land
to the rear of 25 Orchard Way, Harwell, Oxfordshire, OX11 OLQ. Grid reference: SU 48800 89097. Please see attached
location plan.



We propose connecting via gravity to the existing Surface water sewer via the existing MH9153. The connection will be
made via an approved surface water drain from the adjacent site within Orchard Way, see attached plans . Surface
water flows are proposed to be restricted to 0.6l/s which is the equivalent QBAR rate. See attached sewer records.

We look forward to your response.

Kind regards,

ZOE BELL BSc (Hons)
Graduate Flood Risk / Drainage Engineer

COLE EASDON CONSULTANTS

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of the e-mail and any transmitted files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Cole Easdon Consultants hereby excludes any warranty and
any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this e-mail and any attached transmitted files. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify cec@coleeasdon.com. This e-mail message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on
www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number 2366661) are
companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire
RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in
this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If
you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other
person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.



Stuart Starr

From: Stuart Starr

Sent: 26 July 2019 11:49

To: "Travers, Leigh'

Cc: Zoe Bell

Subject: RE: P19/V1011/0 - 25 Orchard Way Harwell Didcot OX11 OLQ
Hi Leigh

We will be submitting a capacity check to Thames now that we know infiltration is not a viable solution.
| expect the FRA will be on your desk within the next week or two.

Thanks

Stuart
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From: Travers, Leigh <Leigh.Travers@southandvale.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 July 2019 11:06

To: Stuart Starr <SStarr@ColeEasdon.com>

Cc: Zoe Bell <ZBell@ColeEasdon.com>

Subject: RE: P19/V1011/0 - 25 Orchard Way Harwell Didcot 0X11 0LQ

Hello Stuart,

Any connection to the adopted sewer will require consent from the Water Authority ( in this region, the WA
is Thames Water ). You will need to attain consent from them in writing, with a max discharge rate agreed
and submit this to me for review.

Have you an update on the FRA?

Regards,

Leigh Travers

Flood Risk and Drainage Engineer
07827990413

Technical Services

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Council
135 Eastern Avenue

Milton Park

Milton



Abingdon
0OX14 4SB

Visit us at: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk and www.southoxon.gov.uk

To find out more about how the council holds, uses and stores your personal data, please
click on the appropriate council’s link

http://www.southoxon.gov.uk/about-us/contact-us/reqguesting-information/data-protection-
0
http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/about-us/contact-us/requesting-information/data-

protection

No rights are to be derived from any proposal contained in this email and a contract cannot
be deemed granted by the Council unless and until a written agreement containing all
necessary terms and conditions is fully negotiated and executed between the relevant
parties and the Council has given the necessary authority under the terms of its
constitution

For flood advice click on Oxfordshire County Councils Flood Toolkit link below.

https://www.oxfordshirefloodtoolkit.com/

R
%?&JSEEEH:&E Visit our online Flood ToolKit at

www.oxfordshirefloodtoolkit.com

Flood Toolkit
Your source of flood information

From: Stuart Starr <SStarr@ColeEasdon.com>

Sent: 25 July 2019 17:08

To: Travers, Leigh <Leigh.Travers@southandvale.gov.uk>

Cc: Zoe Bell <ZBell@ColeEasdon.com>

Subject: RE: P19/V1011/0 - 25 Orchard Way Harwell Didcot 0OX11 0LQ

Hi Leigh

Infiltration testing has now been carried out in 3 test pits at the neighbouring site. The rates recorded were very low
(100mm fall in 18hrs, 200mm fall in 20 hrs & 380mm fall in 22 hrs).

We therefore propose an attenuation based strategy, with restricted discharge to surface water sewer. | assume
you would agree to this considering the minimal infiltration recorded?

Thanks

Stuart
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From: Travers, Leigh <Leigh.Travers@southandvale.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 July 2019 14:52

To: Stuart Starr <SStarr@ColeEasdon.com>

Cc: Zoe Bell <ZBell@ColeEasdon.com>

Subject: RE: P19/V1011/0 - 25 Orchard Way Harwell Didcot 0OX11 0LQ

Hello Stuart,

Use the Gl report from the site to the NE for now and if the ground water table is showing to be within 1.5
m of the base of your proposed infiltration technigue, then a site specific bore hole log will be required at
this stage.

Regards,

Leigh Travers

Flood Risk and Drainage Engineer
07827990413

Technical Services

South Oxfordshire and Vale of White Horse District Council
135 Eastern Avenue

Milton Park

Milton

Abingdon

0OX14 4SB

Visit us at; www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk and www.southoxon.gov.uk

To find out more about how the council holds, uses and stores your personal data, please
click on the appropriate council’s link

http://www.southoxon.gov.uk/about-us/contact-us/requesting-information/data-protection-
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

8, ;
L\;?gjﬁﬁgg’ﬂ;gf Visit our online Flood ToolKit at

www.oxfordshirefloodtoolkit.com

Flood Toolkit
Your source of flood information




From: Stuart Starr <SStarr@ColeEasdon.com>

Sent: 19 July 2019 11:10

To: Travers, Leigh <Leigh.Travers@southandvale.gov.uk>

Cc: Zoe Bell <ZBell@ColeEasdon.com>

Subject: RE: P19/V1011/0 - 25 Orchard Way Harwell Didcot 0OX11 0LQ

Hi Leigh

Thanks for calling last week to discuss this site. | have passed your response to our client, who has advised that
accessing the site with an excavator is a problem. As discussed we do have ground investigation data relating to the
adjacent site (next door but one), which | would think is representative of on site conditions. Is there any chance we
could use this data for our report?

Regards

Stuart
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From: Stuart Starr

Sent: 10 July 2019 10:22

To: 'leigh.travers@southandvale.gov.uk' <leigh.travers@southandvale.gov.uk>
Subject: P19/V1011/0 - 25 Orchard Way Harwell Didcot OX11 OLQ

Dear Leigh

We have been appointed to carry out a Flood Risk Assessment for a proposed residential development at the above
site.

Our client has provided us with details of your holding objection, as attached. Our responses to the issues raised are
below.

Surface Water Flooding

The flood map for surface water indicates that western half of the site is within an area considered to be at risk of
surface water flooding. The map confirms that the flooding is isolated within a localised low lying area within the
site. It is not a flood flow route which could be obstructed by the development and be directed onto the adjacent
land, nor could off site flows accumulate within the site and cause flooding. We therefore propose to mitigate this
risk by filling the low lying area, and/or installing a surface water drainage system to dispose of surface water runoff
generated within the site.

Groundwater

Site investigation works are currently underway on the neighbouring site to the north, also on Orchard Way. Trial
pits have been excavated to a depth of 2.5m, and groundwater has not been encountered. The draft Sl report
estimates that, based on local BGS borehole data, the water table lies at 5m below ground level at the site. We



therefore propose that infiltration based SUDs would not be impacted by groundwater. Please can you confirm if
the use of infiltration SUDS is acceptable (subject to infiltration testing) or if further investigation is required.

We would be grateful for your comments.
Many thanks

Stuart Starr
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Zoe Bell

Subject: FW: 25 Orchard Way, Didcot Capacity Enquiry (6997)

From: DEVELOPER.SERVICES@THAMESWATER.CO.U <DEVELOPER.SERVICES@ THAMESWATER.CO.UK>
Sent: 19 February 2021 22:49

To: Zoe Bell

Subject: RE: 25 Orchard Way, Didcot Capacity Enquiry (6997)

Zoe

We should have no problem with the 0.6l/s surface water to surface water discharge and 5plots is a very small site for
foul discharge, how many plot were proposed before and has the LLFA agreed the surface water strategy please?

Regards

Geoff Nokes

Developer Services — Sewer Adoptions Engineer
Office:N/A Mobile: 07747 640 228

Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB

Original Text

From: Zoe Bell

To: DEVELOPER.SERVICES@THAMESWATER.CO.U <DEVELOPER.SERVICES@THAMESWATER.CO.UK>
CC:

Sent: 16.02.21 11:22:09
Subject: 25 Orchard Way, Didcot Capacity Enquiry (6997)

This email contains a reference to Coronavirus or COVID-19. Please be
aware of coronavirus-themed active phishing campaigns, and use extra

vigilance when responding or clicking.
1



<color="salmon">

Dear Sir Madam,

| am writing to enquire regarding capacity within the downstream surface water sewer shown in the screenshot
attached. The site is located at 25 Orchard Way, Harwell, Didcot, OX11 OLQ. | have also attached the capacity enquiry
form and proposed drainage plans.

It is not possible to dispose of surface waters via infiltration or to watercourse. The downstream surface water sewer is
the only solution. Discussions were had in July 2019 regarding this site where the discharge rate was found to be
acceptable. The proposals have altered slightly since then so | am writing for an updated response for what is now a 5
plot development.

Surface waters from the site will be discharged via permeable paving at a rate of 0.61/s (QBAR rate).

The connection is to be made to the sewer indirectly via a new sewer that is currently under construction in an adjacent
site. Planning references for this development are located within the site plan.

Kind regards,

Zoé

ZOE BELL BSc (Hons)
Flood Risk / Drainage Engineer

COLE EASDON CONSULTANTS

e-mail: | Web: www.ColeEasdon.com

Bristol Office Tel: +44 (0) 1454 800 474
160 Aztec, Aztec West, Bristol, BS32 4TU

Head Office at:
Swindon Tel: +44 (0) 1793 619965 (Head Office)

TRANSPORT PLANNING e WATER MANAGEMENT e CIVIL ENGINEERING

Incorporated in the UK as Cole Easdon Consultants. Company Registration No.: 0202 7005
Registered Office: Unit 2, York House, Edison Park, Dorcan Way, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN3 3RB

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of the e-mail and any transmitted files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Cole Easdon Consultants hereby excludes any warranty and
any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached transmitted files. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify cec@coleeasdon.com. This e-mail message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

COVID-19: In order to maintain social distancing in our offices, many of our staff continue to regularly work from home. Please note we
may therefore need to take a message and ask the relevant member of staff to return your call. Our Bristol & Swindon switchboards
may also divert to a mobile phone from time-to-time. If the office you call is engaged, please leave a message, try again later, call the
alternative number provided on the voicemail message, or email cec@coleeasdon.com. Thank you.

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on
www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’'re happy to help you 24/7.

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
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Cole Easdon

160 Aztec, Aztec West 25 Orchard Way
Almondsbury

Bristol, BS32 4TU GFRR

Date February 2021 Designed by ZB

File Checked by AD
Innovyze Source Control 2016.1

ICP SUDS Mean Annual Flood

Input
Return Period (years) 100 Soil 0.450
Area (ha) 0.130 Urban 0.000
SAAR (mm) 700 Region Number Region 6

Results 1/s

OBAR Rural

0.6
OBAR Urban 0.6
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Cole Easdon

Page 1

160 Aztec, Aztec West 6997 - 25 Orchard Way
Almondsbury Harwell, Didcot
Bristol, BS32 4TU Permebale Paving

Date February 2021 Designed by ZB

File 6997 - Paving.SRCX Checked by AD
Innovyze Source Control 2016.1

Summary of Results for 100 year Return Period (+40%)

Half Drain Time : 1593 minutes.
Storm Max Max Max Max Max Max Status
Event Level Depth Infiltration Control Z Outflow Volume
(m) (m) (1/s) (1/s) (1/s) (m?)

15 min Summer 81.832 0.212 0.0 0.3 0.3 30.2 0 K
30 min Summer 81.890 0.270 0.0 0.4 0.4 40.4 0 K
60 min Summer 81.950 0.330 0.0 0.4 0.4 50.9 0 K
120 min Summer 82.008 0.388 0.0 0.5 0.5 61.1 0 K
180 min Summer 82.039 0.419 0.0 0.5 0.5 66.5 0 K
240 min Summer 82.058 0.438 0.0 0.5 0.5 70.0 0 K
360 min Summer 82.083 0.463 0.0 0.5 0.5 74.3 0 K
480 min Summer 82.098 0.478 0.0 0.5 0.5 77.0 O K
600 min Summer 82.107 0.487 0.0 0.5 0.5 78.5 O K
720 min Summer 82.112 0.492 0.0 0.5 0.5 79.4 0 K
960 min Summer 82.115 0.495 0.0 0.5 0.5 79.9 0 K
1440 min Summer 82.110 0.490 0.0 0.5 0.5 79.0 0 K
2160 min Summer 82.099 0.479 0.0 0.5 0.5 77.0 0 K
2880 min Summer 82.085 0.465 0.0 0.5 0.5 74.6 0 K
4320 min Summer 82.054 0.434 0.0 0.5 0.5 69.3 0 K
5760 min Summer 82.024 0.404 0.0 0.5 0.5 64.0 O K
7200 min Summer 81.997 0.377 0.0 0.5 0.5 59.2 O K
8640 min Summer 81.972 0.352 0.0 0.4 0.4 54.9 0 K
10080 min Summer 81.950 0.330 0.0 0.4 0.4 51.0 0 K
15 min Winter 81.855 0.235 0.0 0.4 0.4 34.2 0 K

Storm Rain Flooded Discharge Time-Peak

Event (mm/hr) Volume Volume (mins)
(m?) (m?)

15 min Summer 138.153 0.0 23.3 19

30 min Summer 90.705 0.0 27.2 34

60 min Summer 56.713 0.0 49.8 64

120 min Summer 34.246 0.0 56.6 124

180 min Summer 25.149 0.0 60.1 184

240 min Summer 20.078 0.0 62.3 242

360 min Summer 14.585 0.0 65.2 362

480 min Summer 11.622 0.0 67.0 482

600 min Summer 9.738 0.0 68.1 602

720 min Summer 8.424 0.0 68.8 720

960 min Summer 6.697 0.0 69.4 960

1440 min Summer 4.839 0.0 68.5 1210

2160 min Summer 3.490 0.0 114.2 1580

2880 min Summer 2.766 0.0 115.5 1988

4320 min Summer 1.989 0.0 111.6 2808

5760 min Summer 1.573 0.0 136.2 3632

7200 min Summer 1.311 0.0 140.5 4464

8640 min Summer 1.129 0.0 143.8 5192

10080 min Summer 0.994 0.0 146.4 6048

15 min Winter 138.153 0.0 24.9 19

©1982-2016 XP Solutions




Cole Easdon

Page 2

160 Aztec,
Almondsbury

Aztec West

Bristol, BS32 4TU

6997 - 25 Orchard Way
Harwell, Didcot

Permebale Paving

Date February 2021
File 6997 - Paving.SRCX

Designed by ZB
Checked by AD

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
30 min Winter 81.920 0.300 0.0 0.4 0.4 45.7 0 K
60 min Winter 81.987 0.367 0.0 0.5 0.5 57.4 0 K
120 min Winter 82.052 0.432 0.0 0.5 0.5 68.9 0 K
180 min Winter 82.088 0.468 0.0 0.5 0.5 75.1 0 K
240 min Winter 82.110 0.490 0.0 0.5 0.5 79.1 0 K
360 min Winter 82.139 0.519 0.0 0.5 0.5 84.2 0 K
480 min Winter 82.157 0.537 0.0 0.5 0.5 87.3 0 K
600 min Winter 82.169 0.549 0.0 0.6 0.6 89.3 0 K
720 min Winter 82.176 0.556 0.0 0.6 0.6 90.6 0 K
960 min Winter 82.182 0.562 0.0 0.6 0.6 91.7 0 K
1440 min Winter 82.177 0.557 0.0 0.6 0.6 90.8 0 K
2160 min Winter 82.161 0.541 0.0 0.5 0.5 88.0 0 K
2880 min Winter 82.143 0.523 0.0 0.5 0.5 84.8 0 K
4320 min Winter 82.100 0.480 0.0 0.5 0.5 77.2 0 K
5760 min Winter 82.058 0.438 0.0 0.5 0.5 69.8 0 K
7200 min Winter 82.019 0.399 0.0 0.5 0.5 63.0 0 K
8640 min Winter 81.984 0.364 0.0 0.4 0.4 56.9 0 K
10080 min Winter 81.953 0.333 0.0 0.4 0.4 51.5 0 K
Storm Rain Flooded Discharge Time-Peak
Event (mm/hr) Volume Volume (mins)
(m?) (m?*)
30 min Winter 90.705 0.0 29.0 34
60 min Winter 56.713 0.0 54.1 64
120 min Winter 34.246 0.0 61.2 122
180 min Winter 25.149 0.0 64.9 180
240 min Winter 20.078 0.0 67.2 240
360 min Winter 14.585 0.0 70.2 356
480 min Winter 11.622 0.0 72.0 472
600 min Winter 9.738 0.0 73.2 588
720 min Winter 8.424 0.0 73.9 702
960 min Winter 6.697 0.0 74.5 924
1440 min Winter 4.839 0.0 73.4 1342
2160 min Winter 3.490 0.0 125.2 1668
2880 min Winter 2.766 0.0 126.0 2132
4320 min Winter 1.989 0.0 121.4 3028
5760 min Winter 1.573 0.0 153.8 3920
7200 min Winter 1.311 0.0 158.8 4760
8640 min Winter 1.129 0.0 162.7 5616
10080 min Winter 0.994 0.0 165.9 6360
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

Innovyze

Source Control 2016.1

Ratio R
Summer Storms

Rainfall Details

Rainfall Model FSR Winter Storm

Return Period (years) 100 Cv (Summer
Region England and Wales Cv (Winter

M5-60 20.000 Shortest Storm (mins

0.400 Longest Storm (mins
Yes Climate Change

Time Area Diagram

Total Area (ha) 0.129
Area

(ha)

Time (mins)
From: To:

0 4 0.129

Time Area Diagram

Total Area (ha) 0.000

Area
(ha)

Time (mins)
From: To:

0 4 0.000

s

)
)
)
)

Yes
0.750
0.840

15
10080
+40
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

Model Details

Storage is Online Cover Level (m) 82.700

Porous Car Park Structure

Infiltration Coefficient Base (m/hr) 0.00000 Width (m) 7.4
Membrane Percolation (mm/hr) 1000 Length (m) 79.0

Max Percolation (1/s) 162.4 Slope (1:X) 1000.0

Safety Factor 2.0 Depression Storage (mm) 5

Porosity 0.30 Evaporation (mm/day) 3

Invert Level (m) 81.620 Cap Volume Depth (m) 0.570

Orifice Outflow Control

Diameter (m) 0.019 Discharge Coefficient 0.600 Invert Level (m) 81.620
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